

RADHE SHYAM SALOPANTHULA

Skills

PRODUCT DEVELOPER

Well Trained **Product Developer** with experience in building and managing applications, strong and **efficient problem-solving** and **branding** skills and deep thinking.

Skilled in multiple programming languages and frameworks, and a passion for expanding my skillset and solving real-world problems.

I consider myself lucky to be unlucky to face failures which helped me to be who I am now. A **self aware** and confident **Being Human**.

Education

2019-23 | SCSVMV, Kanchipuram
Bachelor of Technology (I.T.)

Research

Unified Platform for Advertising with Predictive Analysis

Publishing Under Process

Streak & Reward System for Effective Education

Publishing Under Process

Electronic Chess Controller for Live Streaming

Publishing Under Process

A Study on Unified Recruitment and Rejuvenating

<https://ijsrem.com/download/a-study-on-unified-recruitment-and-rejuvenating/>



Interests


Playing Chess, Music Production, Singing, Songwriting & Story Writing, Theoretical Physics, Applied Mathematics, **Philosophy & Behavioral Psychology**

 imradhe.com

 contact@imradhe.com

 +91 91213 25466

 @imradhe  @imradhe

 @imraadhe  @imraadhe

Programming Languages

JavaScript, TypeScript, HTML, CSS/Sass, SQL, NoSQL, Python, PHP, C/C++, Java

Libraries & Frameworks

jQuery, React, Redux, Node.js, Express, Laravel, Angular, Bootstrap

Tools & Platforms

Git, Netlify, Heroku, WordPress, Firebase, GitHub, Search Engine Optimization, Search Engine Management, Google Search Console

Design

Photoshop, Illustrator, XD, Canva

Experience

Kautilya Education | Jun 2022 - May 2023

Product Developer (Full-Time)

Digital Marketing, Managing Developers in building and managing applications for Kautilya Education & Partners

Full Stack Developer (Full-Time) | Oct 2021 - Jun 2022

Building and managing applications for Kautilya Education

TaxKamKar | Apr 2021 - Jun 2021

Full Stack Web Developer (Intern)

Designing and developing their website for tax filing and related tools and services with Laravel.

Best Roadways | Nov 2020 - Mar 2021

Full Stack Web Developer (Intern)

Redesigning and developing their website and developing a CMS for managing it with ease.

Projects

AI Bro Chat – <https://aibro.collegeanvesh.com>

An AI chat assistant for career guidance and college counseling.

StreakTracker – <https://streaktracker.netlify.app>

Streak & Reward Tracking App for Productivity

AdCast– <https://adcast.imradhe.com>

New Gen Ad Simulator with Predictive Analysis

Echo DB – <https://echodb.netlify.app>

An **integrated music search engine** to search for any song you like and find the links to that song on any platform you love. Search, Listen, and Enjoy.

Inspire 2022 – <https://inspire.yuvajanasamiti.org>

An Event Management System for **Inspire 2022** organized by **Swamy Vivekananda Yuvajana Samiti** on **National Science Day**

GraphenePHP – <https://graphenephp.com>

A simple & Light-weight PHP MVC framework